
Sonja Smith 

From: 
Sent: 

Ann Marie Donlon 
03 March 2010 12 14 

To: Sonia Smith 
Subject : 
Attachments: 

FW Env Licensing programme Midleton W W T P  D0056-01 (1) 
091026 E P A  W W D L  doc, Image0001 JPG Image0002 JPG 

From: David Hugh-Jones [mailto:david@oysters.co.uk] 
Sent: 27 October 2009 1O:OO 
To: Sonja Smith; Ann Marie Donlon 
Cc: tristan@oysters.co.uk 
Subject: Env. Licensing programme Midleton WWTP D0056-01 (1) 

Dear Sonja, 

I am hoping that you are still dealing with submissions re W W D  Licensing. I would like to comment on the last two 
letters posted by you on the Midleton WWTP site and attach a letter and the start of copies of references, which I 
will send on further e-mails as they are 2MB each. I do hope that actually this will save you some scanning, but I 
apologise for the hassle, but we have the threat of a postal strike in the UK. 

I am copying this to Ann Marie Donlon also 

With many thanks. 

David Hugh-Jones 

Atlantic Shellfish Ltd. 
c/o The Thatched Cottage 
Penberth 
St. Buryan 
Penzance 
Cornwall TR19 6HJ 
Tel. +44 1736 810659 

-~ .- .- - 
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FOOD 
STANDARDS 
AGENCY 
SCOTLAND 
Buidheann 
Inbhe-Bidhe 
an Alba 

Mr  John Gorman 
Senior EPO 
SEPA 
Newton Stewart Off ice 
Penkiln Br idge Cour t  
Minnigaff 
Newton Stewart 
DG8 6AA 

Our ref: 92/03/02 
24th June 2004 

Dear Mr  Gorman, 

Proposed new Stranraer wastewater treatment works affect inq Loch  Rvan 
The Food Safetv (Fishery Produc ts  and Live Shellf ish) (Hvaiene) Requlat ions 1998 

t vvrite in re!ation to the above proposal abcu! which yoii have sought , a ! r  comments 
The Food Standards Agency Scotland is the CeWal Corrpeten: A u t % - t y  J ioer  DirectIYe 91!492 
and The Food Safety (Fishery Products and Live Shellfish! (Hygiene) Regti'ations 1998 The 
Agency is responsible under these Regjiatioiis for c assiiy,ng snelifish ha-vestiTg I?roduct,cn 
areas according to the degree cf e c.o i found wi:hin !he Shellfisli flesh 

The area of Loc i  Ryar is a classifled sheiliisil bzirvest'ng area for kative Oysters and has been a 
ciassified area for many years 

FSAS cannot speculate as to the inipact this waste water treatmeit W O ~ Y S  may have on the area. 
However. filter feeding bivalve moliuscan shellfish can accumulate human pathogenic micro 
organisms and may present a r!sk to healtn when consumed raw or lightly cooked Such 
patnogens may be naxral ly occurrips marine micro orgaiisrns of microbiological contaminants 
introduced via sources of pollution I! is alsc k n o w  from research i ?  this area that the standard 
commercial depuraticr cycle whicP is apolied t o  shellfish reduces bacterial loaa very effect veiy 
but demonstrates poor removal of virJses It is also most likely that the shellfish harvested f r x  
the ciassified area i.e OysteFs wili be consumed raw of lightly cooked 

hly opinion therefore is that a r y  additiona! risk generatee by this treatmect works be quantified 
and ideally eliminated Any managed risk ieve! must be detei-mined to be entdreiy effec.tive at all 
t,mes This could be important to protect the p ~ b l i c  health interest and the ctirrent status of Loch 
Syan which ,s currenriy classified as an A January to Anrii and a 'E' May to D e c e r n w  
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I enclose a his:ory of e coli results f-on1 the Loch Ryan area for your interest and would be nappy 
tc prcvide yoti with any other ilforrnat'on which may assis! you in 3eal,ng w!P th's application 

Yours sincerely 

i 
''Lorna Murray 

Senior Executive Officer 
Food Law Enforcement Branch 
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Sonja Smith 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: Image0013 JPG, Image0014 JPG Image0015 JPG, Image0016 JPG 

David Hugh-Jones [david@oysters CO uk] 
27 October 2009 10 1 1 
Sonja Smith, Ann Marie Donlon 
re WWDL Midleton D0056-01 (8) 

That’s it 

I would be very grateful if you could confirm safe arrival and if you need a hard copy posted to you. 

Best wishes, 

David, 

~~~~~ 

This email has been scanned by the Message1,abs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http:~iu.w~~.~ncssa~:eIabs.com~einaiI  
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